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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 6
to

RFP No. 901420
for

Juvenile Justice Crime Prevention Act (JJCPA) – Community Supervision Program
Specification Clarification/Modification 
Networking/Bidders Conferences held on December 5 & 6, 2017 and February 27, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum No. 6 has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum No. 6 will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


**NOTICES**
· THE BID RESPONSE DUE DATE HAS BEEN CHANGED.  THE REVISED BID RESPONSE DUE DATE IS APRIL 4, 2018
· Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet has been newly revised and is attached to this addendum.  BIDDERS MUST USE the newly REVISED EXHIBIT A – BID RESPONSE PACKET attached to this Addendum No. 6 when responding to this RFP and submitting online through the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal.
[image: image4.wmf]Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified or revised as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Pages19- 20 of the RFP, Section II (CALENDAR OF EVENTS), has been revised as follows:
II.
CALENDAR OF EVENTS
	EVENT
	DATE/LOCATION

	Request Issued
	November 21, 2017

	Written Questions Due
	by 5:00 p.m. on November 21, 2017 (see below)

	Networking/Bidders Conference #1
	December 5, 2017 @ 10:30 a.m. 
	at:
Alameda County 

Probation Department

Room 441, 4th Floor

24085 Amador Street

Hayward, CA  94544

	Networking/Bidders Conference #2

(Online conference option enabled for remote participation)
	December 6, 2017 @ 9:00 a.m. 
	at:
GSA-Procurement

Room 1107, 11th Floor

1401 Lakeside Drive

Oakland, CA  94612

OR remotely @       http://gsaalamedacounty.adobeconnect.com/admin/show-event-catalog

	Addendum No. 1 Issued
	December 22, 2017

	Addendum No. 2 Issued
	January 19, 2018

	Addendum No. 3 Issued
	February 1, 2018

	Q&A Issued
	February 15, 2018

	Addendum No. 4 Issued
	February 15, 2018

	Addendum No. 5 Issued
	March 9, 2018

	2nd Written Questions Period
	February 15, 2018 – February 27, 2018 (by 5:00 p.m.)

	Networking/Bidders Conference #3

(Online conference option enabled for remote participation)
	February 27, 2018 @ 9:00 a.m. 
	at:
GSA-Procurement

Room 1107, 11th Floor

1401 Lakeside Drive

Oakland, CA  94612

OR remotely @       http://gsaalamedacounty.adobeconnect.com/admin/show-event-catalog

	Q&A No. 2 Issued 
	March 9, 2018 March 21, 2018

	Addendum No. 6 Issued 
	March 9, 2018 March 21, 2018

	Response Due
	March 23, 2018 April 4, 2018 by 2:00 p.m.

	Evaluation Period
	March 23, 2018 – March 30, 2018 April 4, 2018 – May 4, 2018

	Date for Vendor Interviews to be Announced
	April 17, 2018

	Board Letter Issued Recommending Award 
	June 5, 2018

	Board Consideration Award Date
	June 19, 2018

	Contract Start Date
	July 1, 2018


NOTE:  All dates are approximate and subject to change.
Page 6 of the RFP (or page 7 of the Addendum No. 4), Section C (BIDDER MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS), Item 2, has been revised as follows:

Bidder shall have a facility or facilities, in Alameda County in or near the service area(s) for which they are bidding, to adequately conduct all meetings with youth and/or their families.

Page 23-26 of the RFP, Section J (EVALUATION CRITERIA/SELECTION COMMITTEE), Item J, the Evaluation Criteria table has been revised as follows:

The Evaluation Criteria and their respective weights are as follows:

	
	Evaluation Criteria
	Weight

	A. 
	Completeness of Response:

Responses to this RFP must be complete.  Responses that do not include the proposal content requirements identified within this RFP and subsequent Addenda and do not address each of the items listed below will be considered incomplete, be rated a Fail in the Evaluation Criteria and will receive no further consideration.  

Responses that are rated a Fail and are not considered may be picked up at the delivery location within 14 calendar days of contract award and/or the completion of the competitive process. 
	Pass/Fail

	
	Debarment and Suspension:

Bidders, its principal and named subcontractors are not identified on the list of Federally debarred, suspended or other excluded parties located at www.sam.gov.
	Pass/Fail

	B.
	Cost: 

The points for Cost will be computed by dividing the amount of the lowest responsive bid received by each bidder’s total proposed cost.

Consideration of price in terms of overall affordability may be controlling in circumstances where two or more proposals are otherwise adjudged to be equal, or when a superior proposal is at a price that the County cannot afford.
	15 Points

	B. 
	Budget Detail and Narrative

Proposals will be evaluated against the RFP specifications and the questions below:

1. How well does the Bidder outline a clear line-item and narrative budget for the program costs (County and non-County shares)?

2. How well does the Bidder demonstrate how cost estimates were derived? 

3. How well does the Bidder identify costs for equipment, software, and training?

4. How well does the Bidder describe how the funds requested are necessary and essential to accomplish the scope of services?  

5. How well does the Bidder outline an annual operating budget?  How well does the Bidder identify the funding sources that will support the program in the first year?

6. How well does the Bidder describe how oversight of funds, contract activities, and partners/subcontractors will be ensured, monitored, and reported? 
	15 20 Points

	C. 
	Key Personnel and Relevant Experience:

Proposals will be evaluated against the RFP specifications, required submittals, and the criterion below:
1. How realistic is the staffing plan to ensure the successful delivery of proposed services?
2. How appropriate is the education and experience of the personnel designated to work on the project?

3. Do the individuals assigned to the project have appropriate backgrounds, education, and experience in delivering services similar in type and scope to those proposed by the Bidder?

4. How well does the Bidder demonstrate ability to leverage other funding sources to sustain the organization and the successful delivery of proposed services?
	15 Points

	D. 
	Description of Proposed Program and Services:

Proposals will be evaluated against the RFP specifications, required submittals, and the criterion below:
1. How well does the Bidder identify a validated risk/needs assessment tool utilized for assigning youth to the program?

2. How well does the Bidder utilize motivational interviewing techniques to enhance motivation for initiating and maintaining behavior change?

3. How well does the Bidder’s program vary by risk level (i.e., do high risk youth receive more intensive programming than low risk youth)?

4. Are low risk and high risk youth together in the same program/intervention?

5. How well does the Bidder’s program target the youth’s criminogenic needs?

6. How well does the length of the program/intervention vary by the youth’s risk level (dosage)?

7. How well does the Bidder demonstrate is training in cognitive behavioral strategies?

8. How well does the Bidder utilize a system of positive reinforcement?

9. How well does the Bidder’s program/intervention indicate behavior outcomes for youth and how those outcomes are measured?

10. How well does the Bidder engage in pro-social support for offenders in their communities for positive reinforcement of desired new behavior?

11. How well does the Bidder’s program provide measure feedback to help build accountability and maintain integrity?

12. How well does the Bidder’s program address gender responsiveness and cultural awareness?

13. Has the Bidder demonstrated a thorough understanding of the purpose and scope of the project?

14. Has the Bidder demonstrated that it understands the deliverables the Alameda County Probation Department expects it to provide?

15. How well has the Bidder demonstrated an understanding of the needs of the client population?

16. Has the Bidder provided a thorough description of the program services, including goals, objectives, measurable outcomes, etc.? 

17. Does the model incorporate the use of evidence-based practices and, if so, are those practices clearly identified? 

18. Is the Bidder’s curriculum a nationally recognized EBP approach to criminal justice?

19. Has the Bidder clearly defined how their model will be accessible to clients residing in all areas of Alameda County?

20. Does the Bidder outline a realistic data collection process to track results?
	25 35 Points

	E.
	Budget Detail and Narrative
	15 Points

	E. 
	Implementation Plan and Schedule:  
Proposals will be evaluated against the RFP specifications, required submittals, and the criterion below:
1. How thorough, comprehensive, and realistic is the Bidder’s proposed plan and schedule?
2. How likely is it that the applicant will begin service delivery within 30 days of award notice?

3. Does the implementation plan incorporate the time and resources necessary to sufficiently provide services and attain desired outcomes?

4. What is the likelihood that Bidder’s implementation plan and schedule will meet the County’s timeline and goals?  

5. Are the activities described in alignment with the goals of the RFP?  
	15 Points

	F. 
	References (See Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet) 
	5 Points

	G. 
	Oral Interview:

The oral presentation by each bidder shall not exceed 60 minutes in length.  The oral interview will consist of standard questions asked of each of the bidders and specific questions regarding the specific proposal.  The proposals may then be re-evaluated and re-scored based on the oral presentation and interview.
	10 Points

	SMALL LOCAL EMERGING BUSINESS PREFERENCE

	
	Local Preference:  Points equaling five percent of bidder’s total score, for the above Evaluation Criteria, will be added.  This will be the bidder’s final score for purposes of award evaluation.
	Five Percent (5%)

	
	Small and Local or Emerging and Local Preference:  Points equaling five percent of bidder’s total score, for the above Evaluation Criteria, will be added.  This will be the bidder’s final score for purposes of award evaluation.
	Five Percent (5%)


REVISED EXHIBIT A

BID RESPONSE PACKET

RFP No. 901420

Juvenile Justice Crime Prevention Act (JJCPA) – Community Supervision Program

To:
The County of Alameda
From:
     

(Official Name of Bidder)
· As described in the submittal of bids section of this RFP, bidders are to submit an electronic copy of the bid in PDF (with OCR preferred).  The electronic copy must have all appropriate pages signed.

· All pages of the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet must be submitted through the Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal as PDF attachment(s) in total with all required documents attached thereto; all information requested must be supplied; any pages of REVISED Exhibit A (or items therein) not applicable to the bidder must still be submitted as part of a complete bid response, with such pages or items clearly marked “N/A”.

· Bidders shall not modify the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet or any other County-provided document.

· Bidder must quote price(s) as specified in RFP document and as specified in the Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal event.

· Bidders that do not comply with the requirements, and/or submit incomplete bid packages, shall be subject to disqualification and their bids rejected in total.

· If bidders are making any clarifications and/or amendments, or taking exception to policies or specifications of this RFP, including those to the County SLEB policy, these must be submitted in the Exceptions, Clarifications, Amendments section of this REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet in order for the bid response to be considered complete.
BIDDER INFORMATION AND ACCEPTANCE

1. The undersigned declares that the Bid Documents, including, without limitation, the RFP, Addenda, and Exhibits have been read.

2. The undersigned is authorized, offers, and agrees to furnish the articles and/or services specified in accordance with the Specifications, Terms & Conditions of the Bid Documents of RFP No. 901420 – Juvenile Justice Crime Prevention Act (JJCPA) – Community Supervision Program.
3. The undersigned has reviewed the Bid Documents and fully understands the requirements in this Bid including, but not limited to, the requirements under the County Provisions, and that each Bidder who is awarded a contract shall be, in fact, a prime Contractor, not a subcontractor, to County, and agrees that its Bid, if accepted by County, will be the basis for the Bidder to enter into a contract with County in accordance with the intent of the Bid Documents.

4. The undersigned acknowledges receipt and acceptance of all addenda.

5. The undersigned agrees to the following terms, conditions, certifications, and requirements found on the County’s website: 
· Debarment / Suspension Policy
[http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/debar.htm] 

· Iran Contracting Act (ICA) of 2010
[http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/ica.htm] 

· General Environmental Requirements
[http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/environ.htm] 

· Small Local Emerging Business Program

[http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm]

· First Source
[http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/sourceprogram.htm] 

· Online Contract Compliance System
[http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/elation.htm] 

· General Requirements 

[http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/genreqs.htm] 

· Proprietary and Confidential Information
[http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/proprietary.htm] 

6. The undersigned acknowledges that Bidder will be in good standing in the State of California, with all the necessary licenses, permits, certifications, approvals, and authorizations necessary to perform all obligations in connection with this RFP and associated Bid Documents.

7. It is the responsibility of each bidder to be familiar with all of the specifications, terms and conditions and, if applicable, the site condition.  By the submission of a Bid, the Bidder certifies that if awarded a contract they will make no claim against the County based upon ignorance of conditions or misunderstanding of the specifications.

8. Patent indemnity:  Vendors who do business with the County shall hold the County of Alameda, its officers, agents and employees, harmless from liability of an nature or kind, including cost and expenses, for infringement or use of any patent, copyright or other proprietary right, secret process, patented or unpatented invention, article or appliance furnished or used in connection with the contract or purchase order.

9. Insurance certificates are not required at the time of submission.  However, by signing REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, the Contractor agrees to meet the minimum insurance requirements stated in the RFP.  This documentation must be provided to the County, prior to award, and shall include an insurance certificate and additional insured certificate, naming the County of Alameda, which meets the minimum insurance requirements, as stated in the RFP. 

10. The undersigned acknowledges ONE of the following (please check only one box):

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Bidder is not local to Alameda County and is ineligible for any bid preference; or
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Bidder is a certified SLEB at the time of bid submittal and is requesting 10% bid preference; (Bidder must check the first box and provide its SLEB Certification Number in the SLEB PARTNERING INFORMATION SHEET); or
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Bidder is LOCAL to Alameda County and is requesting 5% bid preference, and has attached the following documentation to this Exhibit:

· Copy of a verifiable business license, issued by the County of Alameda or a City within the County; and
Proof of six months business residency, identifying the name of the vendor and the local address.  Utility bills, deed of trusts or lease agreements, etc., are acceptable verification documents to prove residency.

Official Name of Bidder:      



Street Address Line 1:      



Street Address Line 2:      



City:      

State:      

Zip Code:      


Webpage:      


Type of Entity / Organizational Structure (check one):



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Corporation

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Joint Venture


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Limited Liability Partnership

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Partnership


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Limited Liability Corporation

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Non-Profit / Church


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other:      

Jurisdiction of Organization Structure:      



Date of Organization Structure:      

Federal Tax Identification Number:      

Primary Contact Information:

Name / Title:      

Telephone Number:      

Fax Number:      


E-mail Address:      

SIGNATURE: 

Name and Title of Signer:      

Dated this      

day of      

20     

REVISED BUDGET FORM(S)

Online Bid Process
https://ezsourcing.acgov.org/psp/SS/SUPPLIER/ERP/h/?tab=DEFAULT
COST SHALL BE SUBMITTED ON REVISED EXHIBIT A AS IS.  NO ALTERATIONS OR CHANGES OF ANY KIND ARE PERMITTED.  Bid responses that do not comply will be subject to rejection in total.  The cost quoted below shall include all taxes and all other charges (including, but not limited to, wages, benefits, travel expenses, meals, administrative costs, etc.) and is the cost the County will pay for term of any contract that is a result of this bid.

Quantities listed on the BUDGET FORM are estimates and are not to be construed as a commitment.  No minimum or maximum is guaranteed or implied.  

BECAUSE THE COUNTY CANNOT GUARANTEE THE NUMBER OF YOUTH TO BE SERVIED IN EACH CATEGORY, THE BIDDER’S TOTAL PROGRAM BUDGET MAY NOT ACTUALLY BE PAID OUT IN FULL.  BIDDER MUST PROVIDE A PROGRAM AND BUDGET DETAIL THAT WILL SCALE TO THE NUMBER OF YOUTH SERVED (WHETHER ONLY ONE YOUTH IS SERVED OR 200 YOUTH ARE SERVED) AND STILL ALLOW THE BIDDER’S ORGANIZATION AND ITS PROGRAM TO BE SUSTAINABLE.  
	Service Category

[please check the box next to each category being bid]
	Service Areas
[please check the box next to each area to be serviced]
	Estimated Number of Youth that Can Be Served
	Total Billable Program Budget1

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Academic Education Support Services
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 1 


[Oakland]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 2 


[Hayward]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 3 


[South County excl. Hayward]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 4

[North County excl. Oakland]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 5

[East County]
	     
	$      

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Cognitive Behavior Groups
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 1 


[Oakland]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 2 


[Hayward]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 3 


[South County excl. Hayward]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 4

[North County excl. Oakland]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 5

[East County]
	     
	$      

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Parent Classes and Support Services
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 1 


[Oakland]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 2 


[Hayward]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 3 


[South County excl. Hayward]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 4

[North County excl. Oakland]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 5

[East County]
	     
	$      

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Gender Responsive Services
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 1 


[Oakland]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 2 


[Hayward]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 3 


[South County excl. Hayward]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 4

[North County excl. Oakland]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 5

[East County]
	     
	$      

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Gang Intervention Services
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 1 


[Oakland]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 2 


[Hayward]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 3 


[South County excl. Hayward]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 4

[North County excl. Oakland]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 5

[East County]
	     
	$      


	Service Category

[please check the box next to each category being bid]
	Service Areas
[please check the box next to each area to be serviced]
	Estimated Number of Youth that Can Be Served
	Total Billable Program Budget1

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Outpatient Drug Treatment Services
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 1 


[Oakland]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 2 


[Hayward]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 3 


[South County excl. Hayward]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 4

[North County excl. Oakland]
	     
	$      

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
Service Area 5

[East County]
	     
	$      


1Total Billable Program Budget:  Bidders must provide a total program budget for each Service Category per Service Area on which they intend to bid.  The value listed here shall be the maximum cost that can be invoiced to the County.  Total program budget—per service category per service area—shall not exceed the funding amounts listed in Table 3 under Section B (BACKGROUND/SCOPE).
The County does not guarantee any minimum or maximum number of awards or awarded dollars.  In addition, the County reserves its right to decline to award contracts, or any part thereof, under this RFP for any reason.  

By submission through the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal Bidder certifies to County that all representations, certifications, and statements made by Bidder, as set forth in each entry in the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal and attachments are true and correct and are made under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of California.
REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND SUBMITTALS

All of the specific documentation listed below is required to be submitted with the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet in order for a bid to be deemed complete.  Bidders shall submit all documentation, in the order listed below and clearly label each section with the appropriate title (i.e. Table of Contents, Letter of Transmittal, Key Personnel, etc.).

 FORMCHECKBOX 

1.
Table of Contents:  Bid responses shall include a table of contents listing the individual sections of the proposal and their corresponding page numbers.  Tabs should separate each of the individual sections.
 FORMCHECKBOX 

2.
Letter of Transmittal:  Bid responses shall include a description of Bidder’s capabilities and approach in providing its services to the County, and provide a brief synopsis of the highlights of the Proposal and overall benefits of the Proposal to the County.  This synopsis should not exceed three pages in length and should be easily understood.


3.
REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet:  Every bidder must fill out and submit the complete REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet.
 FORMCHECKBOX 

(a)
Bidder Information and Acceptance:

(1) Every Bidder must select one choice under Item 10 of page 3 of REVISED Exhibit A and must fill out, submit a signed page 4 of REVISED Exhibit A. 


(b)
REVISED BUDGET FORM:

(1)
Bidder must complete the REVISED Budget Form Bid Form (found on pages 5 - 7 of REVISED Exhibit A).  


(2)
Bidder must check the box next to each service category for which they are submitting a bid response.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

(b)
SLEB Partnering Information Sheet:


(1)
Every bidder must fill out and submit a signed SLEB Partnering Information Sheet, (found on page 13 of REVISED Exhibit A) indicating their SLEB certification status.  If bidder is not certified, the name, identification information, and goods/services to be provided by the named CERTIFIED SLEB partner(s) with whom the bidder will subcontract to meet the County SLEB participation requirement must be stated.  Any CERTIFIED SLEB subcontractor(s) named, the Exhibit must be signed by the CERTIFIED SLEB(s) according to the instructions.  All named SLEB prime(s) and subcontractor(s) must be certified by the time of bid submittal.
 FORMCHECKBOX 

(c)
References:

(1)
Bidders must use the template on pages 14 of this REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet to provide references.
 FORMCHECKBOX 

(2)
Bidders are to provide a list three references.  If bidding as a collaborative, bid response must include three references for the lead prime Bidder, as well as three references for each subcontractor and/or collaborating partner.  References must be satisfactory as deemed solely by County.  References should have similar scope, volume and requirements to those outlined in these specifications, terms, and conditions.

(3)
Bidders must verify the contact information for all references provided is current and valid.  
(i)
Bidders are strongly encouraged to notify all references that the County may be contacting them to obtain a reference.


(4)
The County may contact some or all of the references provided in order to determine Bidder’s performance record on work similar to that described in this request.  The County reserves the right to contact references other than those provided in the Response and to use the information gained from them in the evaluation process.
 FORMCHECKBOX 

(d)
Exceptions, Clarifications, Amendments:  

(1) This shall include clarifications, exceptions and amendments, if any, to the RFP and associated Bid Documents, and shall be submitted with your bid response using the template on page 15 of this REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet.
(2) THE COUNTY IS UNDER NO OBLIGATION TO ACCEPT ANY EXCEPTIONS, AND SUCH EXCEPTIONS MAY BE A BASIS FOR BID DISQUALIFICATION.
 FORMCHECKBOX 

4.
Table of Key Personnel:  Bid responses shall include a table of all key personnel associated with the RFP.  This table must include all key personnel who will provide services to the County, including collaborating partners.  The table must include the following information for each key person:


(a)
The person’s relationship with Bidder, including job title and years of employment with Bidder; 


(b)
The role that the person will play in connection with the RFP; and


(1)
If bidding on more than one service category, the table must specify which category(ies) the person is being assigned to and that person’s role in the service category

(c)
Address, telephone, fax numbers, and e-mail address.
If a Bidder collaborates with any other partners or subcontractors, Bidder shall identify subcontractors, subcontractor qualifications, and how they plan to work together. Bidder(s) shall identify any existing agreements or MOUs between the bidder(s) and proposed collaborator(s). 


In addition to the table, Bidders must submit a complete résumé or curriculum vitae for each key personnel listed in the table that includes educational background, relevant experience on similar projects, certifications, and merits.
	BIDDERS THAT WANT TO BID ON MORE THAN ONE SERVICE CATEGORY PER SERVICE AREA MUST SUBMIT A SEPARATE DOCUMENT FOR EACH REQUIRED SUBMITTAL BELOW (Items 5, 6, & 7) FOR EACH SERVICE CATEGORY PER SERVICE AREA TO BE BID ON.  BIDDERS MUST MAKE IT CLEAR WHICH REQUIRED SUBMITTAL IS FOR WHICH SERVICE CATEGORY PER SERVICE AREA.  
For example, if a Bidder wants to bid on Cognitive Behavioral Groups in Service Areas 1 and 4, and also bid on Gender Response Services in Service Area 5, then a separate Description of Proposed Program and Services, a separate Budget Detail and Narrative, and a separate Implementation Plan and Schedule must be submitted for each service category per service area—i.e., one each for Cognitive Area 1, Cognitive Area 4, and Gender Area 5.
 FORMCHECKBOX 

5.
Description of Proposed Program and Services:  For each service category per service area being bid on, Bidder must provide a separate Description of Proposed Program and Services describing the overall program/services, as well as the terms and conditions of services to be provided during the contract term.  The Bidder must address how they will meet or exceed each requirement listed in Section D (General Requirements), Section E (EBP Practice Requirements), Section F (Specific Requirements), and Section G (Deliverables/Reports).
At minimum, the Bidder must:

(a) Provide the location (street address, city, zip code) and a description for each facility where services will be provided.  

(i) In addition, Bidder must describe how services will be geographically accessible and available to each youth throughout the region (ideally in the communities in which they live) and outside of standard business hours.
(ii) Include any mechanisms that will make it easy on the youth to obtain services and/or reach a facility where services will be provided.

(b) Describe any empirically-based case management tools/instruments that will be used to assess client need and the process by which it will be conducted.
(c) Describe the program’s desired overall goals, anticipated outcomes, measurable objectives, and key tasks including the key personnel responsible for achieving them.
(i) Bidder shall include expected attrition rates from initial referral all the way through program completion and any points in between.
(ii) Bidder shall describe how attrition will be mitigated as well as any steps that will be taken to re-engage the youth.
(d) Detail existing data collection and client tracking infrastructure and demonstrate ability to coordinate with Deputy Probation Officers (DPO’s) and/or interface with the Probation Department’s databases for reporting efficiency. 

(e) Explain any special resources, procedures, or approaches that make the services of Bidder particularly advantageous to the County.

(f) Demonstrate that their program has proven outcomes by the use of evidenced based framework, or else identify theories of applicable research to demonstrate the efficacy of the proposed program (i.e., academic education support services; cognitive behavior groups; parent classes and support services; gender responsive services; gang intervention services; and/or outpatient drug treatment services).
(g) Identify any limitations or restrictions of Bidder in providing the services that the County should be aware of in evaluating its Response to this RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

6.
Budget Detail and Narrative:  For each service category per service area being bid on, Bidder must provide a separate Budget Detail and Narrative that breaks down the Total Program Cost listed in the REVISED BUDGET FORM.  Bidders shall use a budget template of their own choice; however, all cost attributed to the project that will paid for under the contract MUST be listed and described in the Budget Detail and Narrative.

At minimum, the Bidder must detail/narrate:

(a) The work to be performed and all associated costs, including but not limited to the following:
· Fixed Costs (not to exceed 25% of the cost billable to the County)

· Fixed Costs shall include Indirect Costs (not to exceed 10% of the total budget), as well as any requests for advanced funding to start, implement, or supplement its program.

· Program Costs (minimum 75% of the cost billable to the County)

· Matching Funds and/or Additional Funding Sources 

If coordination with County personnel is needed, it should also be delineated in the Budget Detail.

The work to be performed should clearly match up with work performed in the Description of Proposed Program and Services.
(b) The names and/or positions of all individuals that will perform the services.
· Names of Key Personnel should be listed whenever appropriate.
· The estimated number of hours for each individual, the number of youth served by each individual, corresponding hourly rates per individual, and extended costs.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

7.
Implementation Plan and Schedule:  For each service category per service area being bid on—and in conjunction with the Description of Proposed Program and Services and Budget Detail and Narrative—Bidder must include an Implementation Plan and Schedule that specifically addresses the following:
(a) When and how the number of clients will be served.
(b) A timeline of project goals, measurable outcomes, and benchmark activities related to the provision of required services—including attrition rates from one goal/benchmark/outcome to the next.
The Implementation Plan and Schedule should provide a clear picture of what a youth will or may experience through the life cycle of the program, including any coordination with Probation or DPO’s.



8.
Fiscal Management Capacity:  Bidder must demonstrate a consistently high standard of financial management and viability.  Bidders must submit the following:
(a) Current budget, balance sheet and profit/loss statement.

(b) Current roster of the organization’s Board of Directors, including the directors’ names, titles, phone numbers, and email addresses.

SMALL LOCAL EMERGING BUSINESS (SLEB)

PARTNERING INFORMATION SHEET

RFP No. 901420

Juvenile Justice Crime Prevention Act (JJCPA) – Community Supervision Program

In order to meet the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) requirements of this RFP, all bidders must complete this form as required below.

Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  SLEB subcontractors must be independently owned and operated from the prime Contractor with no employees of either entity working for the other.  This form must be submitted for each business that bidders will work with, as evidence of a firm contractual commitment to meeting the SLEB participation goal. (Copy this form as needed.)

Bidders are encouraged to form a partnership with a SLEB that can participate directly with this contract.  One of the benefits of the partnership will be economic, but this partnership will also assist the SLEB to grow and build the capacity to eventually bid as a prime on their own.  

Once a contract has been awarded, bidders will not be able to substitute named subcontractors without prior written approval from the Auditor-Controller, Office of Contract Compliance & Reporting (OCCR).

County departments and the OCCR will use the web-based Elation Systems to monitor contract compliance with the SLEB program (Elation Systems: http://www.elationsys.com/elationsys/).   

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  BIDDER IS A CERTIFIED SLEB (sign at bottom of page)

SLEB BIDDER Business Name:       

SLEB Certification #:      

     SLEB Certification Expiration Date:      

NAICS Codes Included in Certification:      



	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  BIDDER IS NOT A CERTIFIED SLEB and will subcontract      % with the SLEB named below for the following goods/services:      

SLEB Subcontractor Business Name:       

SLEB Certification #:      

     SLEB Certification Expiration Date:      

SLEB Certification Status:   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Small /   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Emerging 

NAICS Codes Included in Certification:      

SLEB Subcontractor Principal Name:      

SLEB Subcontractor Principal Signature:  

Date:      



Upon award, prime Contractor and all SLEB subcontractors that receive contracts as a result of this bid process agree to register and use the secure web-based ELATION SYSTEMS. ELATION SYSTEMS will be used to submit SLEB subcontractor participation including, but not limited to, subcontractor contract amounts, payments made, and confirmation of payments received.
Bidder Printed Name/Title:____________________________________________________________________________

Street Address: _____________________________________________City_____________State______ Zip Code______

Bidder Signature: 

Date:      

REFERENCES

RFP No. 901420

Juvenile Justice Crime Prevention Act (JJCPA) – Community Supervision Program

Bidder/Collaborating Partner/Subcontractor Name:      

	Company Name:      
	Contact Person:      

	Address:      
	Telephone Number:      

	City, State, Zip:      
	E-mail Address:      

	Date(s) of Service:      
Service Category:       
Description of Services Provided:      


	Company Name:      
	Contact Person:      

	Address:      
	Telephone Number:      

	City, State, Zip:      
	E-mail Address:      

	Date(s) of Service:      
Service Category:       
Description of Services Provided:      


	Company Name:      
	Contact Person:      

	Address:      
	Telephone Number:      

	City, State, Zip:      
	E-mail Address:      

	Date(s) of Service:      
Service Category:       
Description of Services Provided:      


**Please print additional pages as necessary for each subcontractor and/or collaborating partner.
EXCEPTIONS, CLARIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS
RFP No. 901420

Juvenile Justice Crime Prevention Act (JJCPA) – Community Supervision Program

Bidder Name:      

List below requests for clarifications, exceptions, and amendments, if any, to the RFP and associated Bid Documents, and submit with your bid response.

The County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and such exceptions may be a basis for bid disqualification.

	Reference to:
	Description

	Page No.
	Section
	Item No.
	

	p. 23
	D
	1.c.
	Vendor takes exception to…

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


*Print additional pages as necessary
EXAMPLE
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